
From: Mitch Wills
To: Troy Kepley; Kim Barselou; Glenn Burden; Derek.Rooney@gray-robinson.com; Julie Wilkins; Finance Department
Cc: Joseph Thomas; Salvador Mora; Juan Cardenas; Adam Barde
Subject: Re: Potable water supplied to Port LaBelle august 11th-12th 2024
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2024 2:05:11 PM

Thank You Troy

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Troy Kepley <tkepley@woodardcurran.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 1:38:53 PM
To: Mitch Wills <mwills@citylabelle.com>; Kim Barselou <kimbarselou@citylabelle.com>; Glenn
Burden <gburden@woodardcurran.com>; Derek.Rooney@gray-robinson.com
<Derek.Rooney@gray-robinson.com>; Julie Wilkins <juliewilkins@citylabelle.com>; Finance
Department <finance@citylabelle.com>
Cc: Joseph Thomas <JThomas@woodardcurran.com>; Salvador Mora
<SMora@woodardcurran.com>; Juan Cardenas <JCardenas@woodardcurran.com>; Adam Barde
<ABarde@woodardcurran.com>
Subject: Potable water supplied to Port LaBelle august 11th-12th 2024
 
Mr Wills
As you are aware, the Port LaBelle water plant had a malfunction this past weekend(Saturday
night/Sunday morning)the 11th, at 0050hrs Sunday morning I received a text from Jimmy Orlinski
inquiring about opening the interconnect as there water plant was down and they were trying to
repair it. They ended up taking water until Monday afternoon or evening after getting there plant
working.
 
Our Potable flows produced by the LaBelle water plant are below.
 
Saturday 10th August (no flow to Port LaBelle, normal city flows)           
                                   727443 thousand gallons.
Sunday    11th August (flow started to Port LaBelle at 0050hrs.)       
                                          908865 thousand gallons.
Monday   12  August (flow continuing to Port LaBelle until Monday evening)                         
 913758 thousand gallons.
Tuesday   13th August (no flow to Port LaBelle, normal city flows)                                             
795514 thousand gallons.
I have added the day prior to the interconnect being open and the day after it was shut together
and divided by 2 to get an average that is then subtracted from the flows on the 11th and 12th to
get the volume of water we have to track for loss and billing purposes.
                                                   
                                                                                                   727443 +795514 =  1522957 /
2=761479 thousand gallon avg
 
Flow on the11th(Sunday)                                           908865-761479=     147386 thousand
gallons used by Port LaBelle
Flow on the 12th(Monday)                                          913758-761479=     152279 thousand
gallons used by Port LaBelle
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The total Billable gallons taken by Port LaBelle                                   =      299665 thousand
gallons.
    
Our daily allowed CUP set by SFWMD is   - 919233thousand gallons per day. We exceeded this
number on the 11th,12th and 13th.
If the new billing rates are not set yet I would at use the old agreement terms for billing.
 
Apologies for the long typed out explanation, but the attached pictures are of the interconnect
meter one from Sept 7, 2021 and the other is from August 12th 2024 ,pretty self-explanatory, The
flow meter hasn’t been changed and does not function, I could not get usage numbers for billing
or reports to the state.
 
Thanks, any questions, let me know.
 
troy                                                                                   


